

IEEE P802.3cq D2.1 2-Pair PoE Maintenance 1st Working Group recirculation ballot comments

Cl **FM** SC **FM** P14 L54 # 1

Anslow, Pete

Ciena

Comment Type **E** Comment Status **D**

Comment #28 against D2.0 pointed out that the copyright\_year variable for the TOC file is set to "201x"

*SuggestedRemedy*

Set the copyright\_year variable in the TOC file to "2019"

Proposed Response Response Status **W**

PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl **33** SC **33.2.4.4** P18 L31 # 2

Anslow, Pete

Ciena

Comment Type **T** Comment Status **D**

"Table 33-27" does not exist.  
Same issue on page 20, line 11

*SuggestedRemedy*

Change "Table 33-27" to "Table 33-23" here and on page 20, line 11

Proposed Response Response Status **W**

PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl **FM** SC **FM** P12 L52 # 3

Maguire, Valerie

The Siemon Company

Comment Type **E** Comment Status **D**

802.3cg is specified for operation over a single balanced pair of conductors.

*SuggestedRemedy*

Replace, "operation on a single balanced pair copper cable" with "operation over a single balanced pair of conductors".

Proposed Response Response Status **W**

PROPOSED ACCEPT IN PRINCIPLE.

Where did we get this text from? Has it been used in other amendments?

Cl **33** SC **33.2.9.1.2** P19 L39 # 4

Zimmerman, George

CME Consulting/ADI, APL Gp, Aquantia, BMW, Cisco

Comment Type **E** Comment Status **D**

there is something wrong with the formatting of equation 33-7a.  
Equation appears to read:  $(T_{MPDO} - T_{MPS} \geq 250ms)u$  where the parens are unnecessary, the second paren is smaller than the rest, and the extraneous "u" is in italics. It is unclear what this is supposed to be, so I've done my best.

*SuggestedRemedy*

Change Equation 33-7a to read  $T_{MPDO} - T_{MPS} \geq 250 \text{ ms}$  (no parens, no "u" at the end)

Proposed Response Response Status **W**

PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl **33** SC **33.3.3.3** P20 L11 # 5

Zimmerman, George

CME Consulting/ADI, APL Gp, Aquantia, BMW, Cisco

Comment Type **E** Comment Status **X**

there appears to be an extraneous period "." after "(see Table 33-27)"

*SuggestedRemedy*

delete the period between "see Table 33-27)" and "that indicates"

Proposed Response Response Status **O**